
Jennifer Lindenzweig 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Terry Jones <tj ones@huntcounty.net> 
Thursday, January 7, 2021 1:42 PM 
'Jennifer Lindenzweig' 
RE: Hunt County Bail Bond Board 

Please add myself on to the Bail bond Board and keep Buddy Oxford on . 

Thank You, 
Sheriff Terry Jones 

From: Jennifer Lindenzweig [mailto :jlindenzweig@huntcounty.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 9:08 AM 
To: tjones@huntcounty.net 
Cc: Shelby Brown 
Subject: Hunt County Bail Bond Board 

Terry, 

Per statute, the sheriff and/or their designee sits on the Ba il Bond Board . In the past of course it was Meeks and/or 
Oxford. If you choose to have a designee, please let me know who that will be by replying to this email and providing 

their name and email address. 

Thank you. 

Jennifer Lindenzweig 
County Clerk, Hunt County 
PO Box 1316 
Greenvil le Texas 75403 
903-408-4130 
903-408-4287 fax 
Jlindenzweig@huntcounty.net 

FILED FOR RECORD 
at__l';) ~3\Lo'clock_ f M 

MAR O 2 2021 

"Confidentiality Note: This email and any attachment to it may contain infom1ation that is confidential , privileged, and exempt from di sclosure under applicable law. If 
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or duplication of this communication is 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please noti fy the sender via return email and delete it completely from your email system. If you have 

printed a copy of the emai l, please destroy it immediately." 
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